### COUNTY OF KENDALL, ILLINOIS

# **Economic Development Committee**

## Meeting Minutes Friday, September 28, 2018

#### Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Audra Hendrix at 9:00a.m.

#### **Roll Call**

Committee Members Present: Lynn Cullick, Scott Gryder, Matt Prochaska, Audra Hendrix

Committee Members Absent: Matt Kellogg

**Staff Present:** 

<u>Approval of Agenda</u> – Member Cullick made a motion to approve the agenda with the amendment of moving the Pre-Application Business before any other committee business is conducted, second by Member Gryder. <u>Approved 4-0</u>.

<u>Approval of Meeting Minutes</u> – Member Gryder made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the August 17, 2018 meeting. Seconded by Member Cullick. <u>Approved 4-0.</u>

### **New Business**

*Pre-Application: Arby's* – Applicant/Borrower Yanos Hagos, briefed the committee on himself, his current businesses, this request and his proposal to install an Arby's restaurant at 1510 N. Bridge Street (the former Hardee's restaurant location) in Yorkville. The applicant owns Civilian Force Arms, and received a loan from the County a few years ago for that business. Mr. Hagos is current and in good standing for that loan. The equipment purchased with the loan would be held as collateral, and the applicant is requesting \$200,000 for this current loan.

Chair Hendrix called for a roll call vote to authorize Mr. Hagos to proceed with a full application.

Roll Call: Member Prochaska – yes, Member Gryder – yes, Member Cullick – yes, Member Hendrix – yes. With four members present voting aye, the motion carried.

Approval of Manufacturing Day Resolution: October 5, 2018 – Mr. Beltran informed the committee that this resolution is done each year by the County Board. Member Gryder made a motion to approve the resolution, second by Member Cullick. With four members in attendance voting aye, the motion carried.

Approval of Plano Economic Development Corp. 2018-2019 Membership Dues of \$1,000 – Member Cullick made a motion to approve the payment of the annual membership dues, second by Member Gryder.

### COUNTY OF KENDALL, ILLINOIS

## **Economic Development Committee**

Mr. Beltran reported that several municipalities request the County to partner with their EDC organizations. Mr. Beltran stated that with the approval of the CRGC membership recently, this budget line is over-budget by approximately \$3,000.

Discussion on the benefits of this type of memberships/partnerships, the other memberships that the County is also committed to, the Kendall Economic Development Corporation, eliminating Chamber membership payments, and paying the invoice in January. There was consensus by the committee to authorize payment of the invoice in Fiscal Year 2019.

*Pre-Application: Monte Carlo Steak House and Lounge* – Mr. Beltran reported that the proposed business would be located at 209 W. U.S. Route 34. They are requesting \$135,000, and would use the building, which they own free and clear, as collateral. Applicant/Borrower Pauline Kapas and her son, Steve Kapas were in attendance. Mr. Kapas stated that the anticipated opening would be on November 12, 2018, pending approvals for financing, equipment delivery, and other regulations/approvals that may be required. Mr. Kapas explained the focus of the restaurant, and stated the menu would primarily be mediterranian cuisine, and also have lunch selections featuring a buffet type experience for corporate diners.

Mr. Kapas also identified multiple sources of revenue for the restaurant which include an in-house bakery, catering, direct-market sales, social media, and 57-years of family restaurant experience in the Plano area.

Chair Hendrix called for a roll call vote for approval for the applicant to proceed with a full loan application.

Member Cullick - yes, Member Prochaska - yes, Member Gryder - yes, Member Hendrix - yes. With four members voting aye, the motion carried.

<u>Updates and Reports</u> – Written updates provided

**Chairs Report** – No report

**Public Comment** – None

Executive Committee – Not needed

#### Adjournment

Member Gryder made a motion to adjourn, second by Member Cullick. There being no objection, the Economic Development Committee meeting was adjourned at 9:42a.m.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Andrez Beltran,

Valarie McClain Administrative Assistant